

DR. NANCY C. EDWARDS ON DEATRICK

Curriculum Vitae 09/14

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS:

## Field of Psychology

™ 12 years experience in management and administration

™ 11 years experience in working with family systems

™ 8 Years experience in teaching Bachelor's and Master's courses for Loma Linda University; 2 years teaching Bachelor's, Master's; and Doctorate classes at A.9(es(r)-1(at)-h 04 th 04 t-14(ct)-6(o)-41) Bachelor's and Master's courses at Chapman University.

™ Experience in completing three grant proposals funded

™ Program Development and Management of a Youth and Families Substance Abuse Prevention based program for SAADHS on Clinic and the community of San Bernardino

™ Community Policy Advisory Committee member for the Mental Health Services Act for San Bernardino County

™ Participated with Dr. Cheryl Simpson in the process of LLU accreditation for the PPS School Counseling Certification.

™ Experience collaborating with diverse professors in various research projects at Loma Linda University, speaking and teaching engagements within a multicultural community setting and running groups of up to 80 people.

## EDUCATION

2005-2012

DMFT, Loma Linda University Loma Linda, CA.  
Doctorate in Marriage & Family Therapy, Certificate in Drug and Alcohol Treatment, program emphasis in Child & Family Trauma, Program Development & Administration. Dissertation focused on Cultural Diversity and Conflict Resolution.

2002-2005

M.S., Marriage & Family Therapy, Loma Linda University, Loma Linda, CA. Emphasis in Gestalt Therapy and Drug & Alcohol Treatment

1997-2000

B.S., Social Work and Behavioral Sciences, California Baptist University, Riverside, CA.

## EXPERIENCE

Academic

Adjunct Faculty (2012-Present) Alliant International University, Irvine, CA. s 1 Tf 0.004 Tw 2.25 0 Td 11 .69[(B)-3(ap)-41(l)-ffe-4(e

Marriage & Family Therapist Intern (January 2008-July 2009). Inland Valley Recovery Services, Upland, CA.  
Therapeutic treatment of at-risk youth and overall therapeutic care of adult inpatient female resident's individual needs, reunification with client's and their children, family therapy, career assessment and development and co-facilitating a couple's group at a drug recovery

solving, educational guidance and encouragement, and inter library loans.

Store Manager (March 1991-June 1998). Finders Keepers Furniture Outlet, Tustin, CA.

## PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITION

Recognized by the County of San Bernardino as a Policy Advisory Service Committee Member developing the Mental Health Services Act of California

Honored by CC for Outstanding Service to Families and Children

Honored by SACHS Norton Clinic for excellent service

Recognized by Loma Linda University for Outstanding Contribution to the Department of Counseling and Family Sciences

DR. NANCY C. EDWARDSON-